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Our Ret: ULE90 i :30·-SVV -LET-DO 706 

·1 f:1 .Ju!y 2007 

Ha!c:rov.; 
Vineyard House 
44 Brook Green 
Harnrner<0mith 
London Vl/6 7BY 

1\tt,,,ntion: 

Dear David 

Edinburgh Tram Pmj$Ct: fli!UDFA Design 

l�\!H .. �:f>.n:.-; 

fJ.;). ;&.f,t::;. ":f b.· ti� 

(�.s }:-iE:_:/tr:·al'h:�::;" -n.::(:'{�:·�r:� 
i:(tJntx.:;g!: f}1? 2 St·:'!) 

I arn writing to you -fo!low!n9 the SDS progri:,ss rneeti:1g with Hale.ow held on Tu%day 10 Ju!y. lam awme 
that David Sin-1mons will by now have ta!ked th.-ough the rntttten; arising frm-n the rneetlr:g but l t>el!r:,ve it b 
important that any r8port you rr:ay have had is backed up ;vith this short lettec 

Having been throi.,gh the rni::r,nt expedance of Halcrov/s failuri,i to deliver a. quaHtv product on tirne aga.inst 
the current MUDFI'.\ schedule. vve an3 nmv preparing tn submit th..;1 nexl tranche of drawings for Section ·1 B. 
Th•:; duo date for subrr11s.sion from Halcrow to PB is 16 July 20f

f

7. The �)mple factis that it Is essential this 
dat,:i ls r-net by Ha!crov.;, not simply to corn ply ·with our MUDFA obligation!:,, bl;t, rnore irnportHntly, to !mp;-ov;:, 
our reputation at a tim::1 when we B.re wod,jng hard to recover our commen)a! position. l have already been 
foi'ced to acknowledge the ec.:.rlier failings: l er,close e. copy of my kitterof 11 July to Graham Barclay in 
response to his 1eiter setfo1g outtie's criticism of $0$ perfomianci,}. I have no \v:sh to tw p!aced in cl sirni!ar 
position due to !aifurn to o,chi'clve the Section i 8 goals. 

I don't bi?.Heve it useful in this !etter to c!weli on the reasons for !he current problerns but this rm-Jtter is r:ow 
genera.tin9 n-1ore concern ;;tnd consuming rnore ol my time than any ot1-i0r !ssue fr, my dealings with tie, i 
rnust ask thal you address thk-; as a rnatter of &bsolute ptior!ty and that you ensure your tHarn is a.dequatecfy 
resourced to defiver aga.inst reasonable expedatkms. Vile are now at 2 critical point on this pr{\%1: and v,,e 
sirnpiy cannot be seen in tie's ;.-:Jyes to fail again on a. MUDFA deiivere.til:ci. 

Parsons BrinckerhoH Ltd 
Stephen C Reynolds 
Project Director 

cc. G,Bq .1.\vres 
chs:;n (:handler 
Alan Dolan 
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Our R£,f: ULE9G"l 30-SW--LET-00/04 

tie Lin1ited 
CitvPoiPl. 4 '" Floor , . .  
65 Haymad,0t Ter,acB 
Edinb urgh 
EH1 2  5HD 

Attention: 

Dear Graeme 

MUDFA Design Prioritisation Change Order 
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Your !eth,!r dated 02 ,.Ju!y 2007, Fief DEL.MUDFA. . 1304,JJ .GB, to Alan Dolan has been passed to rne and t 
have now investigated Hie conci::rns 11vhich you ,aise .  As we have ai:ea.dy discussed, c!;:;ar!y thNe has bE:,en 
a problern with both quality and timeiiness d de!ivBry of some d the HEJcww drnwinfiS to date, and I have 
taken this up with David 1.f\fatters, Executive Director ff,spom,ibie,  locat.ed at Haicrow's Harnrnersrnith Otfi< .. -:fL 
l have received assurane:es frorn David on he resourcing of the M UDF/\ design .s�-:opE; , both in 11.:irms oi the 
number and compete.nee of th<:, staff to bi?. a�;signed to c:ompleting the r8CfJi red lat;ks .  ln addition to thi�; 1 
have Hsked JUson Chandier as -SDS Project Manager to cc,ncJuct detailed weekly revif!WS of progress t.o 
ensure rnomEmturn Js rr1ainl£::ined and the next dfJ!ivery n1 ii£isiones are met. 

Whilst aGknowledging SDS' �,h:irtc:omln�1s in th<J deiivBry of the 1T1aterials required for Section 1 A i would l ike 
to question your sumJeston that" . . .  thi:: aweernent ls nOlongEi,· viable , _ ,'' on H-1e b.:isis that SOS H" .need to 
d,;!n,onstrate thM the 1:1greed dates w1H-1 in progran,rne can b::! achieved . . .  " As stated above, l am content to 
acknowledge SDS' frHurn to deHver on hme in the specific ca,se of the �;::lctbn 1 1':s. drawings but rny review d 
the MUD FA "Oes1gn Pmr/es,:; Trf1cker" reveals a iai!ure by others to del iver aga.lnst a Gonsidi::!"o;bie number 
of due dates. Frovlsion ct Ctl. ;donnation from the SUCs appears to me to s�iow rep<;jated tai lure to di,d iv;:i ,· 
to programrne, for exarnpk. 

! am highiight in£1 this not ln an attempt to score points but to dernonstmti:: that cornmitrnent to rneetlng the 
MUDFA programrne is required from al! parties if a succi:'1ssful outcmr1e ls to be guaranteed. The level of 
complexity is such that SOS df.isign delivt:,ry is dep13ndent Dn timely contributions from a variety of sour;::es, 
In this context it is vvorth hif1hiighting the recent example of BT's advice that tr1ey c,1nnot provide required 
information for Section 58 until 15 Ju ly --- beyond the point at which the SDS des.i9n should have been 
con-iplete . 

i welcome the pressurt=:: you aro bringing to bear and as we diSCLn;sed at our meetin£1 on Friday l believe tie 
<:1nd SDS nee-:.i to work together very closely over the next few weeks to make sure that sriortcwning:s are 
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identified and eimdicated w11erevEu· trwy may aris,3_ n vve Gan ach ieve !hat then l can assure you v,1ith �1 high 
level ot confidence of SDS' cornrn ilrnent to d,:::J ivering hifi= quality dssign rnateria1 on thne. 

Parsons Brlncl<erhoH Ltd 
Stephen C Heynolds 
Project Director 

cc . Tony Glazebrool<, He 
Jason Chandier 
Alan Do!an 

.. -•.. ;: 

::_:·.·::,:,·,: ;.{.;:-: 

PBH00003594_0003 


